

## CASPIAN BEACH COMMITTEE MEETING

Meeting called to order at 4PM on 4/20/2023 at the beach

---

Present: Adam Whitney, Linda Shatney, John Schweizer, Opie Upson, Stew Arnold, Ila Hunt

### Lake Steward's Report- Stew Arnold

- Kiosk will be installed (and donated) near the current signs at the entrance to the boat launch
- Includes will be a Lake Trout information sign
- Discussed need for zoning related to size (in Hardwick it's 16 square feet)
  
- Decontamination station (to clean boats) will cost \$6000- \$10,000
- It will consist of on-demand hot pressurized water
- It will be on wheels and weigh ~500 pounds
- Will be where the water station near the beginning of the beach is now
- It will have a garage, accordion-type door and will be closed when greeters aren't present
- It will sit on a gravel pad
- Stew will check for zoning regulations and make drawings and submit for grant
- ? Power source

### Security System

- No grant funds available yet
- John priced 2 cameras for \$1500

? Memo of Understanding status- Opie will check with Mike Sullivan

### Job Description for Beach attendant

- General: pick up trash, clean bathrooms, empty grills, clean up goose poop, rake beach as needed
- Needed Memorial Day through Labor Day for 2 hours/day for 100 days at \$15/hour
- Linda and Ila will submit an ad to Front Porch Forum

### Miscellaneous

- One of the grills needs replacing- John will check and see if they can be repaired
- Opie will ask Mike to cut down the dead tree by the parking lot

Meeting adjourned at 445

Respectfully submitted,

Ila Hunt